

**The Articles of the
Ross Senior High School
Boosters' Association**

Article 1 Name

The name of this organization shall be The Ross Senior High School Boosters' Association.

Article 2 The Boosters Creed

The Ross Senior High School Boosters' Association shall strive to foster school activities which will develop the physical, mental and social qualities of the youth in our community.

Article 3 Objectives

The objectives of the Ross Senior High School Boosters' Association shall be to:

1. Encourage school activities which provide training in sportsmanship, clear thinking, and the spirit of friendly competition.

2. Bring about a closer relationship and understanding between the school and community.

3. Assist in school activities without attempting to direct the technical functions or policies of the school administration, its teachers or its coaches.

4. Recognize the value of all extra-curricular activities, which train the student for a worth-while maturity.

5. Actively seek sportsmanship on the part of spectators, as well as players.

Article 4 Membership

All persons interested in the objectives of this organization and are willing to abide by these articles shall be eligible for membership.

Article 5 Dues

Annual dues shall be a minimum of \$10.00 per member.

Article 6 Officers and their Duties

President: The President shall preside at all meetings of the members, and shall perform generally all the duties usually performed by Presidents of like associations, and such further duties as shall be from time required of him by the members or committee.

Vice- President: The Vice -President shall perform all the duties of the president in case of absence or disability of the latter. In case both President and Vice-President are absent, or unable to perform their duties, the members or committees, as the case may be, may appoint a chairman pro tempore. The Vice- President shall be in charge of programs at regular meetings and shall arrange banquets.

Secretary: The Secretary shall keep minutes of all proceedings of the members and committees of this Association, and make proper record of the same, which shall be attested by him, and generally shall perform such duties as may be required of him by the members of committees.

Treasurer: The Treasurer shall receive and have in charge all monies and securities belonging to this Association, and shall disburse, or otherwise deal with, the same as shall be ordered by the membership for its approval before making payment, and he shall report all disbursements at the next succeeding meeting.

He shall keep an accurate account of all monies received and disbursed by him, and shall generally perform such duties as may be required of him by the members and committees. The Treasurer shall make all disbursements by check. On the expiration of his term of office, he shall turn over to his successor, or to the President, all, money and property of this Association in his hands.

Article 7 Election of Officers

An election of officers shall be conducted by secret ballot, at each annual meeting. A nomination committee of three (3) shall be appointed by the President, at a regular meeting of the membership at least one month prior to the annual meeting. This committee shall nominate at least one member for each office, and opportunity shall be presented for further nominations from the floor. The results of the election shall be determined by three tellers appointed by the President. If any officer resigns, is deceased, or for other reasons, must vacate his office, his successor shall be elected at the next regular meeting of the membership.

Article 8 Auditing Committee

The President shall appoint an Auditing Committee of three members, at least one month prior to the annual meeting. This committee shall audit all financial accounts, funds, receipts and disbursements of the fund of this organization and present a report of its findings at the annual meeting.

Article 9 Removal of an Officer

Officers may be removed for just cause by presentation of a petition with 70% valid signatures approved by 75% of the membership at the next meeting.

Article 10 Meetings

1. The annual meeting of the entire membership shall be held during the month of May. This meeting shall be called by the President upon advice of the membership and shall be publicized in advance.
2. Meetings of the entire membership shall be held regularly during the year, and shall be publicized in advance.
3. Special meetings may be called by the President at his option or upon the request of three members. Such meetings shall be publicized in advance.
4. Six (6) members shall constitute a quorum.

Article 11 Order of Business

The order of business at the meeting shall be:

1. Call to order
2. Minutes of the last meeting
3. Officers reports
4. Committee reports
5. Unfinished business
6. New business
7. adjournment

Procedure shall be governed by Roberts' Rules of Order.

Article 12 Amendments

These articles may be amended, supplemented, or repealed by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the members present at a meeting called for this expressed purpose. This special meeting shall be publicized at least five (5) days in advance in a newspaper of general circulation.